RFP360 – RFP TEMPLATE


Request for proposal template

With examples and instructions
Overview | Example scenario: Software request for proposal


This request for proposal (RFP) template will provide sample text using an RFP software purchase as an example scenario. Comments will provide instructions and explanations for each section of the document. In addition, any text that should be updated and customized to meet your needs will appear bracketed in <orange italics>.
Before sending to prospective vendors remember to:
1. Delete comments with instructions and explanations
2. Remove any unnecessary sections and questions

3. Fill in place-holder text with your customized content

4. Ensure your table of contents matches the body of your RFP
Table of contents

1. Company information

· Introduction

· Company background
· Project contact
2. Project overview
· Problem statement

· Objectives and goals

· Scope of work

3. About this RFP

· RFP timeline

· Minimum criteria

· Submission criteria

· Evaluation process

4. Requested information

· Vendor information
· Primary contact

· Background information

· Solution specifications

· Experience and references

· Sustainability information

· Pricing proposal

5. Terms and conditions

	Introduction

	<ABC Company> is accepting proposals for <type of good or service required>. 

Currently, <ABC Company> uses <productivity tools like Word and Excel to create, manage and evaluate RFPs>. 


	Company background

	<ABC Company> is a <technology procurement consultancy> leader founded in <1997>. We provide <procurement services> to <our clients making high-value software investments>. 

Our products include:
· <RFP services>
· <Procurement training>
· <Market research>


	Project contact

	<John Jones>

<Director of procurement>

<123 Software Way>
<Kansas City, MO 64114>
<913-555-4321>

<johnjones@abcrfpconsultancy.com>



	
	

	
	

	
	


	Problem statement

	<ABC Company provides services to Fortune 500 companies seeking to implement a variety of software solutions. Currently, the RFP process is managed with RFPs in email, Word and Excel. 

The process is inefficient and lacks transparency. In addition, it is cumbersome for prospective vendors as well as for our consultants trying to evaluate and compare proposals. Over the next 12 months, we want to increase the number of client projects by 15%.


	Objectives and goals

	<ABC Company> is seeking a solution that will:

· <Enable the company to issue RFPs digitally>
· <Integrate with current systems>
· <Provide auditable records of the RFP process>
Ultimately, the solution will result in <improved RFP efficiency> and <Faster, more transparent vendor recommendations for clients>.


	Scope of work

	The scope of this project includes a variety of deliverables. To qualify, the solution must:
· <Be cloud based and accessible to remote employees>
· <Support client collaboration and requirements gathering>
· <Enable reporting and workflow management>
· <Include advanced search capabilities>
· <Support data security best practices>
· <Keep auditable records of vendor interactions>
· <Support vendor profiles and RFIs>


	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	RFP timeline


	Action
	Date

	
	RFP issued
	10/1/2099

	
	Vendor questions due
	10/5/2099

	
	Q&A responses published
	10/10/2099

	
	RFP submission deadline
	10/30/2099

	
	Proposal evaluation
	11/15/2099

	
	Selection announcement
	11/20/2099


	Minimum criteria

	Qualified vendors must:
· <Prepare a complete and compliant proposal>
· <Be headquartered in the United States>
· <Provide two clients as references>


	Submission criteria

	Proposals must:

· <Be prepared in Microsoft Word>
· <Be submitted in 12 pt. Arial font with 1” margins>
· <Be no more than 20 pages (excluding addendums and attachments)>
· <Include a cover letter and executive summary>

	Evaluation process

	Submissions will be sealed until after the response deadline. At that time, proposals will be reviewed by relevant stakeholders and scored individually. The sections will be weighted as follows:
· <Technical capabilities – 30%>
· <Implementation, process and references – 25%>
· <Cost – 15%>
· <Security – 15%>
· <Sustainability – 15%>




	Vendor information


	Name
	Click here to enter text.

	Address (Headquarters) 
	

	City, State, Zip
	Click here to enter text.

	Main phone number
	Click here to enter text.

	Website
	Click here to enter text.

	Public or privately held
	Click here to enter text.


	Primary contact

	Name
	Click here to enter text.

	Title
	Click here to enter text.

	Address
	Click here to enter text.

	City, State, Zip
	Click here to enter text.

	Phone number
	Click here to enter text.

	Email address
	Click here to enter text.


	Background information

	Number of years in business
	Click here to enter text.

	Number of employees
	Click here to enter text.

	Project team members
	Click here to enter text.

	Client industries
	Click here to enter text.

	Product list
	Click here to enter text.


	Solution specifications

	Describe:
	

	   Primary functionality
	Click here to enter text.

	   Workflow capabilities
	Click here to enter text.

	   Automation tools
	Click here to enter text.

	   RFP template capabilities
	Click here to enter text.

	   Collaboration tools
	Click here to enter text.

	   Custom reporting tools
	Click here to enter text.

	   Available integrations
	Click here to enter text.

	   Competitive differentiators
	Click here to enter text.

	What is your average uptime?
	Click here to enter text.


	Experience and references

	Number of customers
	Click here to enter text.

	Number of customers in <industry>
	Click here to enter text.

	What is needed for onboarding?
	Click here to enter text.

	Provide a sample implementation timeline
	Click here to enter text.

	How do you provide ongoing support?
	Click here to enter text.

	What is your annual churn rate?
	Click here to enter text.

	What is your training process?
	Click here to enter text.

	Please provide contact information for three current or former customers.
	Click here to enter text.

	
	


	Sustainability and diversity information

	Do you hold any sustainability certifications?
	Click here to enter text.

	Are you a diverse supplier?
	Click here to enter text.

	Do you have a sustainability policy? If so, please provide.
	Click here to enter text.

	How do you support diversity?
	Click here to enter text.


	Proposed pricing

	Annual fee
	Click here to enter text.

	Implementation
	Click here to enter text.

	Training (technical & customer)
	Click here to enter text.

	Integrations
	Click here to enter text.

	Any additional itemized charges
	Click here to enter text.



Contract
 terms and conditions will be negotiated upon selection of the winning bidder for this RFP. All contractual terms and conditions will be subject to review by <ABC Company> legal department and will include scope, budget, schedule, and other necessary items pertaining to the project.
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Terms and conditions








�Provide a high-level overview of the project at hand. Include information about the current solution or process.


�Insert basic history and background information for your company. If you have standard ‘About us, mission and vision’ information, consider including it here.


�Who should vendors reach out to if they have questions?


�What prompted this RFP project? Why are you seeking a solution? Why now?


�What are the outcomes you’re hoping to achieve? Think about big picture goals as well as the smaller objectives that will enable you to reach those goals. Consider what parts of your process can be improved.


�List what the project will include. What features or deliverables are required?


�Provide your project deadlines here. If you plan to narrow your selection to a short list, hold RFP presentations and so on, include your target dates here.


�Provide your list of absolute must-have policies here.


�How do you want your proposals to look? What format is easiest for you to review?


�Provide as much information as possible about how you will evaluate your vendors. This enables them to spend time on the sections that matter most to your organization.


�Any basic information you need about the company.


�Add your terms and conditions here.





